From: JOHNSON, MICHAEL E [MICHAEL.E.JOHNSON®@chemours.com]

Sent: 6/23/2017 11:59:05 AM

To: Culpepper, Linda [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73d475cbae324a29b87e1711dc9a79c5-Imculpepper]

CcC: Holman, Sheila [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94a3f69674d34b769b3bd834297105¢5-scholman]

Subject: RE: Chemours conf call - rescheduled

Sorry. Iwas driving home when you sent this.

How about this morning or afternoon? Iam in a working session from 8am to 3pm today to prepare for the
EPA TSCA inspection next week, but I will leave and call you at the appointed time.

Mike

Michael E. Johnson, PE

Environmental Manager

Chemours Company — Fayetteville Works
(910) 678-1155

The Chemours Company FC, LLC
22828 NC Highway 87 W
Fayetteville, NC 28306-7332

From: Culpepper, Linda [mailto:linda.culpepper@ncdenr.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 4:27 PM

To: JOHNSON, MICHAEL E <MICHAEL.E.JOHNSON@chemours.com>
Cc: Holman, Sheila <sheila.holman@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: FW: Chemours conf call - rescheduled

Michael — are you able to participate in a conf. call at 4:45pm?

Linda Culpepper

Deputy Director

Divigion of Waler Resources

Nerth Carelina Depariment of Environmental Quality

1611 Mail Service Center
Phone: 919-7207-0014

From: Holman, Sheila

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Culpepper, Linda

Subject: Accepted: Chemours conf call - rescheduled
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When: Thursday, June 22, 2017 4:45 PM-5:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.
Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and
conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended”, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract
amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of
sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
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